D High Hazards Unit
\VAV/O II \2 IK< Level 2, 214 Devon Street East
New Plymouth 4310

MAHI HAUMARU PO Box 342
NEW ZEALAND] s New Plymouth 4340

21 December 2015

Bruce McKeown
Drillforce NZ Ltd
9 Rawson Way
Takanini
Auckland

Dear Mr McKeown,

Re: Acceptance of New Safety Case for Drillforce Rig 6 Installation (21819999 )

I .am notifying you in accordance with Part 4, Regulation 30(3) of the Health and Safety in Employment
(Petroleum Exploration and Extraction) Regulations 2013, that WorkSafe New Zealand’s High Hazards
Unit has completed the assessment of the Drillforce Rig 6 Safety Case, and has accepted the Safety
Case without condition.

Please note that the Safety Case version referred to and accepted, is Version 1.1 dated September
2014, received by WorkSafe New Zealand’s High Hazards Unit on 16 November 2015.

Please be advised that you must continue to ensure the safe operation of your installation in
accordance with the abovementioned Regulations, and this includes full compliance with Schedule 4 of
the Regulations.

Yours sincerely,

Donna Ellis
Acting General Manager
High Hazards and Energy Safety
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